
 
 
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:25 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-089-210629 - 167 Coccomo Circle New Britain - 803175 
 
Good morning, 
 
Construction is completed. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
 
 



 April 19th, 2022 

Verizon Site Number: 468004 

FUZE Project Number: 16231991 

 

  

 

3227 Wellington Court, Raleigh, NC 27615 o) 919.782.2710 

www.ets-pllc.com 
 

Site Name: CT New Britain 3 CAC 

Site Address: 167 Coccomo Circle, New Britain, CT 06051 

Building Permit #: B-21-916 

Subject: Jurisdictional Plan Review Comments 

  

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

I, Frederic Geoffrey Bost, PE, am the design professional for the Overall Project for the project specified 

above. I have reviewed the post construction photos provided from the contractor and have determined 

that the installation has been completed in accordance with the construction drawings that were issued by 

Tectonic Engineering and Surveying Consultants P.C., the Post-Mod Antenna Mount Analysis Report and 

PMI Requirements issued by Maser Consulting Connecticut and the Mount Modification Drawings 

Existing 13.25’ Platform issued by Maser Consulting Connecticut and that the installation has been 

completed in accordance with the design requirements of the Connecticut Adopted Code.  

- Cited differences between construction drawings and as-built conditions 

o A total of (6) units were installed; (3) Samsung MT6407-77A and (3) Samsung 

XXDWMM-12.5-65-8T-CBRS 

 This matches the loading provided in the Post-Mod Antenna Mount Analysis 

Report and PMI Requirements issued by Maser Consulting Connecticut and the 

Mount Modification Drawings Existing 13.25’ Platform issued by Maser 

Consulting Connecticut 

o New Samsung – MT6407-77A antenna installed in position 5 above the Samsung 

XXDWMM-12.5-65-8T-CBRS antenna 

 This matches the design provided in the Post-Mod Antenna Mount Analysis Report 

and PMI Requirements issued by Maser Consulting Connecticut and the Mount 

Modification Drawings Existing 13.25’ Platform issued by Maser Consulting 

Connecticut 

 The Equipment Elevations of 146.50’ and 143.00’ match these deliverables as well 

o The mount modifications have been installed per the Mount Modification Drawings 

Existing 13.25’ Platform issued by Maser Consulting Connecticut 

 The VZWSMART-PLK5 kicker kit is installed with the collar measured at 137’ 

compared to the design at 142’.  

Sincerely, 

 

Mr. Frederic Geoffrey Bost, PE 

License Number: PEN.0029529 

 

 

 

___________________________________   ________________ 

Signature       Date 

 

 






